








TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 20, 2018 ltem Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 2
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manager AQQ/)O @

Subject: Resolution No. 2585.18 - Variance Request for 555 Ocean Boulevard,
Golden Beach, FL 33160 (Air Conditioning Equipment)

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council allow the applicant the opportunity to seek approval of
the variance request presented in Resolution No. 2585.18.

Background and History:

Relief from Town Code Sections:

1. 66-140(a) to allow existing air conditioning equipment to be replaced at the existing
setback of 5’ in lieu of the current setback requirement of 10’.

The Building Regulation Advisory Board met November 13, 2018 and recommended approval of
the variance, the motion passed with a Board vote of 2 - 1.

There was an objection to this Variance request: Sandra Levy — 577 Golden Beach Dr., Golden
Beach, FL.

Attachments:

Resolution

Michael Miller Planning Zoning Critique

Notice of Hearing

Building Regulation Advisory Board Application
Copy of resident notification listing

Summary minutes
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Financial Impact: = None
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